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MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Real Estate and COnstﬁé&im{ = “:M
Division, OL 5 B~ L
25X1A INFO :  chier, | GTGEGIH B A T
25X1A FROM : I
Acting Chief, Communications Engineering
25X1A SUBJECT : M i Conditioning (C)
REFERENCE : OL 7 3201, dated 20 July 1977

1. (U/AIUO) It is requested that an A & E feasibility
study be initiated to determine the best course of action
as outlined in the referenced memorandum. The determina-
tion of present heat loads, as well as possible expansion
capabllities, should be included in the scope of work for
this study. Also, as it is desired to complete the A & E
design phase 1n_this fiscal year, please expedite the
feasibility study for completiom on or about 1 September 1977.
FY-78 funds are available for construction.

2.

25X1A 1IN

(C) It 1s suggested that your staff contact the
engineerlng personnel directly on technical matters.
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